FAIRFAX - FALLS CHURCH

SI' : :
ommunity
™ Services Board

FAIRFAX-FALLS CHURCH COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

SERVICE DELIVERY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE VIRTUAL MEETING
Anne Whipple, Chair

Wednesday, August 9, 2023, 5:00 PM
Will be held electronically

Dial by your location to access live audio of the meeting:
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)  +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 844 8872 0567 e Passcode: 301091

MEETING AGENDA
1. Meeting Called to Order Anne Whipple
2. Roll Call, Audibility and Preliminary Motions Anne Whipple
3.  Matters of the Public Anne Whipple
4. Amendments to the Meeting Agenda Anne Whipple
5. Approval of the June 14, 2023, Meeting Minutes Anne Whipple
6. Legislative Update Elizabeth McCartney
7. Behavioral Health Crisis Response & Marcus Alert Legislation Christina Manning
8. Associate Member Reports, Updates, and Concerns Anne Whipple
9. Staff Reports Barbara Wadley-Young &
Abbey May
10. Adjournment Anne Whipple

Meeting materials are posted online at Community Services Board | Community Services Board (fairfaxcounty.gov) or may be
requested by contacting Sameera Awan at Sameera.Awan@fairfaxcounty.gov

Fairfax County is committed to a policy of nondiscrimination in all county programs, services and activities and will provide reasonable
accommodations upon request. To request special accommodations, call 703-324-7000 or TTY 711. Please allow seven working days in
advance of the event to make the necessary arrangements. These services are available at no charge to the individual.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84706388845?pwd=bDZJQjJpQkxWWEJtV1FvUVp1MWM2dz09
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/board
mailto:Sameera.Awan@fairfaxcounty.gov

FAIRFAX FALLS-CHURCH COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD
SERVICE DELIVERY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
JUNE 14, 2023

The CSB Executive Committee met in regular session at the Sharon Bulova Center, 8221 Willow Oaks Corporate
Drive, Level 3, Room 3-314, West, Fairfax, VA 22031

1. Meeting Called to Order

Committee Chair Anne Whipple called the meeting to order at 5:03 PM.

2. Roll Call, Audibility and Preliminary Motions

PRESENT: BOARD MEMBERS: COMMITTEE CHAIR ANNE WHIPPLE; ROBERT
BARTOLOTTA; DARIA AKERS; SHEILA JONAS; CAPTAIN,.DANIEL
WILSON; EVAN JONES

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: SRILEKHAPALLE;*LARYSA KAUTZ

Associate Members in Attendance: Diane Monnig, The Arc of Northern Virginia; Brenda R
Richardson, Service Source; and Tonya Henderson, Recovery Program Solutions of Virginia.

Staff in Attendance: Deputy Director of Community Living Barbara Wadley-Young, Deputy
Director of Administrative Operations Jean Post; Legislative and Grants Analyst Elizabeth
McCartney, Division Directornof Community Residential Services Liv O’Neil, Division Director of
BHOP Eileen Bryceland, and Board Clerk Sameera Awan.

3. Matters of the Public

None werepresented.

4. Amendments to the Meeting Agenda

The meeting agenda was provided for review, no amendments were made.

5. Approval of Minutes

Meeting minutes of the April 12, 2023, Service Delivery Oversight Committee were provided for
review.

MOTION TO ADOPT WAS APPROVED BY ANNE WHIPPLE; DARIA AKERS; SHEILA JONAS; ROBERT
BARTOLOTTA AND CAPTAIN DANIEL WILSON.

6. Legislative Update

Legislative and Grants Analyst Elizabeth McCartney shared that there is still a need for
agreement on the State Budget negotiations. Although the proposed budget amendments for
the second year of the bi-annual budget do not require agreement, we are closely monitoring the

AGENDA ITEM
#5.1



Service Delivery Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes
June 14, 2023
Page 2 of 3

situation, primarily since some of the amendments are related to Behavioral Health and
Developmental Disability. There will be a significant turnover in the General Assembly, with 30
members leaving and all 140 seats up for reelection. This is partly due to redistricting, which has
led to many retirements, even in Fairfax. Despite the potential for change, there is hope that the
primary elections will bring together a cohesive group to address the budget.

7. Service Source

Brenda R Richardson, the Executive Director at Service Source delivered'a presentation on
Agency Overview and Lessons Learned to Service Source, a non-profit organization that aims to
promote services, resources, and partnerships to help individuals with disabilities build more
inclusive communities. Service Source is dedicated to surpassing the needs and expectations of
people with disabilities, government contracting officers, andlocal business.owners. They offer a
range of tailored programs for individuals, families, employers, and corporate partners.

Committee Member Evan Jones brought up an‘important point regarding Service Source during
the discussion on the legislative agenda. Evan highlighted that while Service Source has its
programs and initiatives, it also actively engages with the Virginia Mental Health Access Program
(VMAP). Notably, the CSB is a participant in VMAP, and one of its valued team members,
Legislative and Grants Analyst Elizabeth McCartney, plays anactive role in it. VMAP is a
significant statewide initiative aimed at enhancing the quality of caresfor children and
adolescents facing mental health challenges. It achieves this by providing valuable provider
education and increasing access to essential resodrces, such.as-«child psychiatrists, psychologists,
social workers, and care'navigators. Evan's observation underscores the collaboration between
Service Source and'VMAP, which undoubtedly.contributes to the betterment of mental health
services for those in need.

8. Associate Member Reports, Updates and Concerns

Tonya Henderson, the Executive Director of Recovery Programs Solutions of

Virginia, introduced herself and her organization to the CSB Board. RPSV was established to
address the unmet needs of adults and seniors in Northern Virginia struggling with mental health
and substance abuse issues. Currently, RPSV serves residents in the Alexandria, Arlington, and
Fairfax/Falls Church communities and is looking to expand to other jurisdictions to help more
individuals in need. RPSV invited the CSB Board to visit and tour their programs.

9. Staff Reports

Deputy Director of Community Living Barbara Wadley-Young announced upon Lyn Tomlinson's
retirement Abbey May would take over as the new Deputy Director of Clinical Operations. The
CSB organizational structure is undergoing changes, with the Medical Services Director being
included in the Executive Leadership team to enhance integrated healthcare and improve service
delivery outcomes. The Board of Supervisors (BOS) has tasked the CSB with developing
innovative proposals to enhance youth services in response to the rising substance use in
residential services.

AGENDA ITEM
#5.2



Service Delivery Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes
June 14, 2023
Page 3 of 3

10.

Deputy Director of Administrative Operations Jean Post shared some significant milestones
achieved by the CSB's regional office. They successfully submitted a grant application to the
Opioid Abatement Authority (OAA) and had a productive follow-up discussion with the OAA
Director, further strengthening their partnership. Regarding the Crisis Receiving Center, there are
some developments to note. Rl has exited the location in Chantilly, and currently, no services are
being provided there. It appears unlikely that the lease will be executed by the end of the month.
However, Connections Health Solutions, who are involved in the project, have requested
alterations to the buildout. They plan to commence services in one-half of the premises while the
other half is under construction. Further updates on this matter will be provided in due course.

There was a notable Community Dedication Ceremony organized by the PWC Board of County
Supervisors and Connections Health Solutions, with a special focus on'the Prince Williams County
(PWC) Crisis Receiving Center (CRC). The event was attended by prominent figures such as the
Governor, local and state officials, and communitydeaders. The PWC CRC is under construction
and will cater to the general population, offering 16 23-hourobservation units.and,16.crisis
residential beds for adults in mental health crisis, with an average stay of three to five days. Plans
also include eight 23-hour observation units and eight crisistresidential beds for youth once the
CRC is completed.

Adjournment
Committee Chair Anne Whipple made the motion te.adjourn the meeting at 5:55 PM.

Date Approved Clerk to the Board

AGENDA ITEM
#5.3



FAIRFAX - FALLS CHURCH

'@ Community

Services Board

Behavioral Health Crisis Response in Fairfax County

Christina Manning, Emergency Services
August 8, 2023



FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF

National Crisis Services Transformation }Y Community

" Services Board

Someone Someone Someplace
to Talk to to Respond to Go




Behavioral Health Crisis Response is

Virginia Law *® %~ Services Board

e Marcus-David Peters Act (commonly known as “Marcus Alert”)

* Requires public safety and behavioral health agencies to coordinate responses to
behavioral health emergencies and divert individuals to behavioral health care
whenever feasible

* Implemented locally on June 28, 2023

Aligns with the Fairfax Behavioral Health Crisis Response System



Behavioral Health Crisis Response System

Co-Responder
Teams

Regional
Crisis Call
Center/9-8-8

Behavioral
Health

Crisis Response
System

Public Safety

Police, Fire & Rescue,
Sheriff’s Office

Regional
Mobile Crisis

CSB
Mobile Crisis

FAIRFAX - FALLS CHURCH

€& Community
"' Services Board

Post Crisis
Response and
Behavioral
Health
Treatment
services



FAIRFAX - FALLS CHURCH

Someone to Talk to WYL, Community

& Services Board

e Regional Crisis Call Center (RCCC):

e Required in the Marcus Alert law

» 24/7 — connects people with non-emergency behavioral health
needs to phone support, resources, and regional mobile crisis
teams

* Also serves as 988 answering point

911

* Fairfax County Dept. of Public Safety Communications (911) is
coordinating with the RCCC to connect people to behavioral health
support in non-emergency situations




FAIRFAX - FALLS CHURCH

Someone to Respond ', Community

Services Board

Goal is right response at the right time: i TRt ”‘“’i
> "'4’*’, 'E > ,fwr: J-_"{.-"Pf' W "i,’ -

. o NP R A

* Possible Low-Level Responses: -5 aes *q

* Regional Crisis Call Center
* Regional Mobile Crisis Teams

* Possible High-Level Responses:
* Co-Responder Team

e Crisis Intervention Team trained law enforcement
* CSB Mobile Crisis Team

2
Moderate




Someplace to Go

*Sharon Bulova Center for Community Health:
 Emergency Services - Crisis Response Center (CRC)
* Non-Emergency Assessment & Referral

* Access point for:
e 23-Hour Bed Program (located at CRC)
* Wellness Circle Crisis Stabilization Unit

e Fairfax Detoxification Center - E—._



Post Crisis Response WYL Community

™ Services Board

* Community Response Team

e Peer Outreach Response Team
* Peer-Run Recovery Centers

* Treatment referrals




FAIRFAX - FALLS CHURCH

'@ Community

Services Board

Questions?

christina.manning@fairfaxcounty.gov



	FAIRFAX-FALLS CHURCH COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD
	Wednesday, August 9, 2023, 5:00 PM

	MEETING AGENDA
	1. Meeting Called to Order  Anne Whipple
	2. Roll Call, Audibility and Preliminary Motions  Anne Whipple
	3. Matters of the Public  Anne Whipple
	4. Amendments to the Meeting Agenda  Anne Whipple
	5. Approval of the June 14, 2023, Meeting Minutes   Anne Whipple
	6. Legislative Update  Elizabeth McCartney
	7. Behavioral Health Crisis Response & Marcus Alert Legislation  Christina Manning
	8. Associate Member Reports, Updates, and Concerns  Anne Whipple
	9. Staff Reports  Barbara Wadley-Young &
	Abbey May
	10. Adjournment  Anne Whipple

	CSB Board SDOC Presentation 2023-08-09.pdf
	CSB Board SDOC Presentation 2023-08-09
	Behavioral Health Crisis Response in Fairfax County��Christina Manning, Emergency Services�August 8, 2023
	National Crisis Services Transformation
	Behavioral Health Crisis Response is �Virginia Law
	Behavioral Health Crisis Response System
	Someone to Talk to
	Someone to Respond
	Someplace to Go
	Post Crisis Response
	Questions?��christina.manning@fairfaxcounty.gov



